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1182018 Merimen e-Claims

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

18 Jan 2018 |
Main 17 Jan 2018 1137 H:wﬂ Alsl:igmlrmnt
Assign _Rnee case
[ L U Reference U Claim Details H Documents 1 Show .ﬂ.ll_:
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DET#.;L_S [Created by insurer]
Insured: TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD, Co, Reg. No.: 200303878K
Main Claimant: =
Vehicle Reg. No.: 1QM2057 Date of Loss: 29/12/2017 00:00 - :59
Claim Type: TP/ CO467261 Policy/Cover Note No.: P1680520 (Third Party Only)
Vehicle Reg, Ne. (Insured): SHE7682E Policy Mo, (Claimant});
Excess: 5%$5,000.00

Resaiias: Gold Auto Works Pte Ltd (HQ) 48 Toh Guan Rd East #01-119, Enterprise Hub, 608586 Jurong East - Tel:

BT 96199144/ 87780382
Handling Insurer; AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288 ... [Handled by Cynthia Loh - 6BB04843]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 29/01/2018]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED _Wiew All | Compose Case Mail | ||
= ANA SG (18/01/2018); CO467261/P1680520
ALL ASSOCIRTER TASKS': View All | _Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete |
Mo results.

https:/isingapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=675717&extid=2622888CFID=2693.  1/2



5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survez

From: claims@goldautoworks.comsg

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:40 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: Reguesting Pre-Repair Inspection for Vehicle no.: JQM2057
Attachments: img-117112659-0001 . pdf

Categories: Kushal

Our Ref : 2018-01-007

Date : 17/1/2018

Attention Motor Claims Department
Dear Sir/Mdm,

MNOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PERSUANT TO PARAGRAPHS
6.2 OF PRE-ACTION FOR MNIMA CASES.

Accident involving JGM2057 and SHE7682E at/along Toh Guan Rd Easr {towards Toh Guan Rd) on 29.12.2017;
17:30H.

We act for motor vehicle no. JAM2057 with instruction to repair the same.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at the following address;-
Venue: 48 Toh Guan Rd East
Enterprise Hub
01-119, Gold Auto Works
Singapore 608586
Contact Person : Mr Zoron Koh (HP: 95619-9144) and/or myself at 8778-9382.
Mote: Kindly contact us to arrange for Pre-Repair Inspection,
If you fail to conduct the Pre-Repair Inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,

Sunday and Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further notice to you,

Warmest Regards,
jess Chua
Gold Auto Works Pte Ltd



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Tiong Bahru NPP

128 Kim Tian Road #01-123 SINGAPORE

160128
Tel No: 1800-2739998

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

AV TR YRR

T/20180103/2078

10f3
Report Mo, T/20180103/2078

Date/Time Report Made:
03/01/2018 14:09

\ide Report No.:

| Station Diary No.:
| 17

Informant's Particulars

Name of Informant:
LIM JIAN CHONG

| Address:

' No.10 Jalan SS 6/13 Taman Seri Saujana 81900 Kota Tinggi

Johor
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
FIN NO / G2622051W Home/Office: Mobile: 93929410 -
MNationality: Email:
MALAYSIAN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Male 21 21/08/1996 Rider
Race: Language: | Institution / School Name:
Chinese Malay
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Storekeeper Class: Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident
Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Tipe [ ive: Accident: Straight Road
Abciclarik: | Attended by Police Drive: ccident: 1 g
| No 29/12/2017 17:30
Location:
Along Road 1
TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
(TOWARDS TOH GUAN RD)
Weather: | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
" Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

Type of Collision:

Anyone conveyed by

Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
MNo
Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type - | Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger |
JQM2057 Motorcycle Slightly |0
Damaged

SHB7682E | Taxi Slightly 0]

| Damaged




i M A

TI20180103/2078
Palice Station Of Origin: 3of3
Tiong Bahru NPP Report No. T/20180103/2078
128 Kim Tian Road #01-123 SINGAPORE
1680128 CONTINUATION OF REFPORT

Tel No: 1800-2739889

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: ) | Signature Of Informant:
Al
Sr Staff Sgt JURAIMI BIN MOHAMED AMlﬁ }Eg][/
\__\ \

r |
Signature Of Interpreter: | | Date/Time:
Mot applicable o 03/01/2018 14:08
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/GIT/ i
Contact No.: n

Authentication Stamp
NFP168



On 29 Dec 2017 at about 5.30pm, 1 was riding my motorcycle JQM 2057 along Toh Guan
Road East towards Toh Guan Road. | saw a red taxi SHB 7682F was stationary on the left
side of the road with the hazard light on. As I was about to overtake the taxi, it suddenly
swerved right across my path. | immediately applied brake and swerved to the right but was
unable to avoid colliding onto the right side of the taxi. On collision, I was flung from my

motorcycle and landed a few meters away.

Passerby assisted me to the side of the road and also pushed my motorcyele to the road side.

I was injured and was conveyed by ambulance to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital.

My handphone was also damaged in the accident.







Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of' 1
...CLAIM SUBFO LDER...(Pending for Su rvey Report)
PRI Bl Direct Settlement
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = ]
Case ___!Nntir-ed_ (Est Submitted | agy Assigned [Ady Rpt ) |ad) Submittea | Ins Auth'ed Status - |
(18 Jan 201
17 Jan 2018 | RBln2018 foenon ' $$0.00 | |Pending for Survey |
Main 11:27 —_— I v ’ “mt
Edit AdjRpe | | _Ed% Estimates e ot | | Cancel case | |

Claim Details

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[Created by insurer]

[nsured: | TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 300303876k

Main =

Claimant: !

e Y T I

e ite Reg: | yom2057 Date of Loss: |29/12/2017 00:00 - :59

Claim Type: i'rP / C0467261 :‘ﬂ:ﬁg"ﬂ”“ [P168B0520 (Third Party Only)

Vehicle Reg. | = — i

Na. SHB7682E | "“ﬂ, |

{Insured): g S e will o o (e i
N DR == Excess: |5$5,000.00

Repaier: | Gold Auto Works Pte Ltd (HQ) 48 Toh Guan Rd East #01-119, Enterprise Hub, 608586 Jurong East - Tel; 96199144, 67789382

s : i .
IH;'L‘:ZE? | AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288 ... [Handied by Cynthia Loh - 68804843

[Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62563561 ... [Handled by MOMD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 29/01/2018] ]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All_| compose Case Mai ||

'+ AXA_SG (18/01/2018); C0467261/P1680520

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS-

vlew:ﬁll ’ SearchTask:s.I Create NewTas.sk I Complete r

| Mo resules.

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

i}

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfim ?ﬁ.lsehux=MTRadjuster&ﬁJseactiun=d5p_..

s

18/4/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

Claim Documents

*JQM2057 (C0467261)

[SHB76B2E]
TP

Dec 29 2017 12:00AM
[TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD]
Gold Auto Works Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Fhotos I Compose New Letber I

i-l_i-hubos,r Images

View [View in bromser[ 7]
[3perpage  [v]| M

|No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

1

|1 12/04/18 10;18 | General View
Photo After Spray

(2. 112/04/1813:38

.ﬁm:umantauun

Mo | Finalized On
|17/01/18 12:23 | EMAIL

IThu mbnai-l__la'r-lun.l.:
Load POF

Load PDF

lperpage [ v] b

| AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ)

| Thumbnail | Print

17/01/18 12:24 | img-117112659-0001

1

2 -

3 18/01/1811:24 | E-filed GIA report - INSD
L]

[18/01/16 11:56 | Emailed to Transcab

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are no document checklists configured.

Load PDF

Load POF
Load PDF
Load TIF

Documents Checklist

Reset I Save I Print ]

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

‘Shr.rw Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer

Mote: Remarks ane private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sssor1sr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/AXA18001108/R1D3E2

Date: 18/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AXA Insurance Ple Ltd FPaolicy Mo F1680520
ﬁlﬂal:mant Vehicle JOM2057 Insured Vehicle No : SHBTG82E
Date of Loss: 29M12/2017 Mature of Claim: TP Claim MNo: CO467261
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: Jamz057
Make & Model: YAMAHA 135LC, 135cc ES Engine No: HIDDEN
Req. Date: (Man. Year: ) Chassis No: HIDDEN
Colour: Red Cdometer: 35071 km
Engine Capacity; 135¢cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
IT| F VEHI T THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
COMDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: BO/S0-17 Rear Tyre Size: BO/90-17
Front Left Side: Pirelli 4 mm Rear Left Side; Pirelli 4 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads deohh
'COST OF CLAIMS i Repairer's Adjuster's Difference DIff %
Paris 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
FPaintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (5§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSP 10N
Date of Assignment: 18/01/2018
Date Inspected: 19/01/2018 Inspected At: Gold Auto Works Pte Ltd (HQ)
48 Toh Guan Rd East #01-119, Enterprise
Hub
Singapore 608586
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Janice Lee Si Hua

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection steted herein. Such inspection has been carmied ouf to the bes! of our
knowledge ard abilly but any other labilily under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 18/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TCO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 1 8/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference |
Part Source: |
Parts: NIA YAMAHA 135LC 135cc ES (Model not available in database) '
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for JOM2057)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page |

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuscaction=gen_... 18/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRad]juster&fuseaction=gen ... 18/4/2018



